

Redacted version of ICC-01/09-02/11-58-US-Exp-Anx3

**Under seal, *ex parte* only available to
the Prosecution and Common Legal Representative of Victims**

Dated 14 April 2011

THE STATE LAW OFFICE

Telegrams: "SHERIA" Nairobi

Telephone: Nairobi 2227461/2251355

AG/CONF/6/C/78 VOL. I

Ref. No.

14th April 2011

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

P. O. Box. 40112-00100

NAIROBI, KENYA

20.....

Ms Silvana Arbia
Registrar
The International Criminal Court
Maanweg 174
2516 AB The Hague
THE NETHERLANDS

Dear Registrar,

**RE: REQUEST BY ICC FOR ASSISTANCE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE
93(1)(K) OF THE ROME STATUTE**

I acknowledge with thanks receipt of your letters. Ref. Nos. NV/2011/1040/lor/ab/gb/SA dated 8th April, 2011 requesting the cooperation and assistance of the Kenyan authorities in identifying, tracing, freezing or seizing any and all property and assets belonging to or under the control of the persons that are the subject of Case [REDACTED] ICC-01/09-02/11.

In view of the admissibility challenge lodged by the Government of Kenya on 31st March, 2011 which is pending a determination by the Court, I request that pursuant to the provisions of Article 95 of the Rome Statute and Section 24(2)(b) of our International Crimes Act, 2008, the execution of your aforesaid request be postponed to wait the determination of the admissibility challenge by the Court.

With best regards.

Yours

**(S. AMOS WAKO) EGH, FCI Arb., SC, MP
ATTORNEY-GENERAL**